SEWICKLEY VALLEY HOSPITAL, SEWICKLEY, PENNSYLVANIA 15143

July 19,1982

Mr. Thomas T. Martin, Director

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Division of Engineering & Technical Programs
Region 1

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pa. 19406

Dear Mr. Martin:

We have reviewed the violations cited in your letter of June 22,1982.
These were the results of an inspection conducted by Dr. Friedman, on
May 28,1982.

In order to be in full compliance, we have taken the following action:

VIOLATION SUBJECT FINDINGS AND ACTIONS
A 10CFR to appendix C A Physician, not named in our license
Condition No. 12 routinely used licensed material. Not

applicable because Dr. Goldstein resigned
his position here at Sewickley Valley
Hospital as of June 25,1982. 1In the
future, we will expedite licensing

new radioclogists to avoid this problem.

B 10CFR 19.12-inservice We have discussed this violation with
including janitorial Housekeeping Department Head and have
staff, arranged a meeting with those indivudials

whose job area is in the restricted area.
Documentation of this meeting will be
recorded in Nuclear Medicine Department
and in Housekeeping Department for
those individuals involved. A special
orientation program is being developed
for all new housekeeping supervisors

and personnel assigned to work in the
restricted area.

C-1 Conditiorn No.l7-Use On July 13,1981, Nuclear Medicine
of disposal gloves. Department ordered correct sized and
properly fitted gloves fram Purchasing
Department which will be utilized on all
Radialpharmaceutical injections.
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C-2 Condition No.17 Beginning July 6,1982,surverys of packages
Item No.l4 pPackage received into the Nuclear Medicine
surverys. Department are documented in appropriate

log book. This log will include the
shipping Number, the date, the activity
surveyed, and background information.

We appreciate Dr. L. F. Friedman's review of our procedures and assure
you that we have every intention of meeting the Commission's standards.

Very truly yours,

/ 7y ﬁv/ﬁ\

Marvm M. Wedeen,
Asgistant Administrator
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